Kansas Board of Nursing Landon State Office Building, Room 509 Education Committee Minutes December 12, 2017

Time: 8:30 a.m. – 9:49 a.m.

Committee Members Present: Patsy Zeller, MSN, APRN, FNP, Chair Rebecca Sander, MSN, RN, V. Chair Carol Bragdon, PhD, APRN Mandy Karstetter, LPN Susan White, RN, BSN, MS Bernadette Fetterolf, PhD, APRN, CNS Karen LaMartina, PhD, RN Karen Kidder, DNP, RN, CNE Staff: Carol Moreland, MSN, RN, Executive Administrator Miriah Kidwell, MSN, MBA, RN, Nursing Education Compliance Officer Jill Simons, Senior Administrative Assistant Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Patsy Zeller, MSN, APRN, NP-C Chair, at 8:30 a.m. in Room 509 of the Landon State Office Building. **Rev. Onsite Packet:** There was nothing for the onsite packet. Add./Rev. Agenda: Two items added to the agenda. F. Pratt Community College Update G. Fort Scott Community College request to change site visit date. Minutes: The minutes from the September 12, 2017 Education Committee meeting were reviewed. It was moved to approve the minutes from the September 12, 2017 Education Committee meeting as distributed. Motion #1 Sander/LaMartina Adopted Carol Moreland had two announcements. Announcements: 1. Karen Smith who distributes fingerprint cards to the nursing programs will be retiring on March 12, 2018. 2. As discussed previously the KBI is looking at changing the current fingerprint process. The KBI initially was looking at a single vendor to process fingerprints across the state. That contract with the single vendor has been terminated. The KBI is now looking at getting designated law enforcement agencies across the state to process the fingerprints.

Site Visit Reports:

Coffeyville CC PN: The August 30 & 31, 2017 site visit report at Coffeyville Community College PN Program was reviewed. Site visitors were Susan White, RN, BSN, MS, Carol Moreland, MSN, RN and Miriah Kidwell, MBA, RN.

> It was moved accept the site visit report for Coffeyville Community College PN Program with recommendations and to reapprove the program for a period of five years. KSBN is to conduct a reapproval site visit at the time of national accreditation site visit. Motion #2 LaMartina/Fetteroff Adopted. Amended motion to have Coffeyville Community College submit a revised systematic program evaluation by June 2018. Bragdon/Fetteroff Adopted.

Coffeyville CC ADN: The August 30 & 31, 2017 site visit report at Coffeyville Community College ADN Program was reviewed. Site visitors were Susan White, RN, BSN, MS, Carol Moreland, MSN, RN and Miriah Kidwell, MBA, RN.

> It was moved to accept the site visit report for Coffeyville Community College ADN Program with recommendations and to reapprove the program for a period of five years. KSBN is to conduct a reapproval site visit at the time of national accreditation site visit and Coffeyville Community College will submit a revised systematic program evaluation by June 2018. Motion #3 LaMartina/Bragdon Adopted.

Hesston College: The October 11 & 12, 2017 site visit report at Hesston College BSN Program was reviewed. Site visitors were Karen LaMartina, PhD, RN and Miriah Kidwell, MSN, MBA, RN.

It was moved to accept the site visit report for Hesston College BSN Program with recommendations and to reapprove the BSN program with a reapproval site visit at the time of national accreditation site visit. Motion #4 White/Fetteroff Adopted.

Salina Tech: The October 25 & 26, 2017 site visit report at Salina Area Technical College PN Program was reviewed. Site visitors were Carol Moreland, MSN, RN and Miriah Kidwell, MSN, MBA, RN.

It was moved to accept the site visit report for Salina Area Technical College PN Program with recommendations and to approve the PN program to admit 40 students annually with a site visit to occur after the first graduation. Motion #5 LaMartina/Karstetter Adopted.

Univ. of St Mary: The November 2 & 3, 2017 site visit report at the University of Saint Mary MSN-FNP Program was reviewed. Site visitors were Carol Moreland, MSN, RN and Miriah Kidwell, MSN, MBA, RN.

It was moved accept the site visit report for the University of Saint Mary MSN-FNP Program with recommendations and to approve the MSN-FNP Program to admit students with a site visit to occur after the first graduation. Motion #6 White/LaMartina Adopted. Kidder abstained.

Pratt CC: Pratt Community College ADN Program represented by Sherry Ward, RN, Sandy Nissen, RN and Kim Hansen, MSN/Ed, RN gave an update report. They continue to do research and review of professional development in preparation of the new curriculum. With changes current pass rates is at 81.82%. Next site visit will be on February 8 & 9, 2018.

Fort Scott CC: Fort Scott Community College ADN Program represented by Bill Rhoads, RN, MSN request their ADN Program site visit be moved from spring 2018 to fall 2018 due to several faculty changes within the ADN Program. ACEN is currently scheduled for fall 2020 and if Fort Scott Community College wishes to have the ACEN and KSBN site visits at the same time they will let us know. The consensus of the Education Committee was to move Fort Scott Community College ADN Program site visit to fall 2018.

Major Curriculum Change Requests:

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to change NRSG 806 Advanced Physiology course description, objectives and reduce from 4 credit hours to 3 credit hours.

> It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to change NRSG 806 Advanced Physiology course description, objectives and reduce from 4 credit hours to 3 credit hours. Motion #7 Sander/Karstetter Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to change NRSG 927: Childbearing Family Practicum: Intrapartum, Postpartum and Newborn – change in course number, title, credit hours, description and objectives to reflect sequential courses at doctoral level. Change in co-requisite.

It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to change NRSG 927: Childbearing Family Practicum: Intrapartum, Postpartum and Newborn – change in course number, title, credit hours, description and objectives to reflect sequential courses at doctoral level. Change in co-requisite. Motion #8 LaMartina/Sander Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to add NRSG 971: Special Considerations for the Acute Care Nurse Practitioner New course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners, to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings.

> It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to add NRSG 971: Special Considerations for the Acute Care Nurse Practitioner New course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners, to

prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings. Motion #9 White/Fetteroff Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to add NRSG 972: Advanced Pharmacology for the Acute Care Setting new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings.

> It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to add NRSG 972: Advanced Pharmacology for the Acute Care Setting new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings. Motion #10 Fetteroff/Bragdon Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to add NRSG 973: Acute Care I: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings.

> It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to add NRSG 973: Acute Care I: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings. Motion #11 LaMartina/Sander Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to add NRSG 974: Acute Care II: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings.

> It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to add NRSG 974: Acute Care II: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings. Motion #12 Sander/LaMartina Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to add NRSG 975: Acute Care Practicum I: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings.

It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to add NRSG 975: Acute Care Practicum I: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings. Motion #13 Fetteroff/White Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to add NRSG 976: Acute Care Practicum II: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings.

> It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to add NRSG 976: Acute Care Practicum II: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings. Motion #14 Sander/LaMartina Adopted.

Univ. of Kansas: University of Kansas Graduate Program represented by Cara Busenhart, MSN, CNM, APRN request to add NRSG 977: Acute Care Practicum III: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings.

> It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from University of Kansas Graduate Program to add NRSG 977: Acute Care Practicum III: Adult-Gero NP new course for Family and Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioners to prepare for practice in acute care settings and to care for acutely ill patients across settings. Motion #15 LaMartina/Kidder Adopted.

Benedictine College: Benedictine College BSN Program represented by Bill Buron, PhD, APRN, FNP/GNP-BC and Wendy Woolston, RN request permission to assume 5-10 student nurses from St. Gregory's University, Shawnee, OK nursing program that closed Fall 2017 semester in order for the students to be able complete their BSN program.

Rationale for the change: St. Gregory's University, Shawnee, OK BSN nursing program closed in the fall of 2017. With the closing of the nursing program approximately 5-10 student nurses were displaced.

Benedictine College would like to assume 5-10 student nurses in order for the students to be able to complete their BSN program.

It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from Benedictine College BSN Program to assume 5-10 student nurses from St. Gregory's University, Shawnee, OK nursing program that closed Fall 2017 semester in order for students to complete their BSN. Motion #16 LaMartina/Fetteroff Adopted.

Benedictine College: Benedictine College BSN Program represented by Bill Buron, PhD, APRN, FNP/GNP-BC and Wendy Woolston, RN request to increase annual enrollment from 25 to 36 students per year, effective with our next class beginning August 2018.

Rationale for the change: There is a high demand for nursing education at Benedictine College

It was moved to accept the Major Curriculum Change Request from Benedictine College BSN Program to increase annual enrollment from 25 to 36 students per year, effective with the next admission class beginning August 2018. Motion #17 LaMartina/Sander Adopted.

Johnson CCC RN Refresher Course: Karen LaMartina, PhD, RN gave an update on Johnson County Community College RN Refresher Course. Since the September 2017 Education Committee a task force was put together with several program directors from across the state. A needs assessment will be conducted to determine what nurses are needing. Working with Johnson County Community College IT department to put together a survey electronically to be distributed to nurses across the state.

RN Refresher Course Carol Moreland discussed that the Board in September asked for

Completion Numbers: course completion numbers from Newman University and Johnson County Community College. These numbers don't reflect how many are completing the refresher course.

Unfinished Business:

- Site Visit Schedule: The 2018 Nursing and MHT Program Site Visit Schedule was reviewed. Miriah Kidwell will be emailing committee members requesting assistance with the site visits, if needed.
- Military ArticulationMonica Scheibmeir, PhD, APRN, FAANP gave an update on the MilitaryInitiative:Articulation Initiative. We have two ADN programs and nine BSN
programs who have signed on to do the GAP analysis. The next meeting

is scheduled for January 2018 with plans to conduct monthly meetings going forward.

Miscellaneous:

Petitions:

Petition for Permission to Test/Retest Summary from August 15, 2017 through November 14, 2017 which includes:

Beavon AbungaGeetaHeather FitchettJeremyTara KrugRebekAnne MbuguaKamiDipa Thapa Shrestha

Geeta Bhattarai Jeremy Humby Rebekah Logsdon Kami Porter Jamie Boden Clarine Jacobs Melissa Maas Tendra Sen

It was moved to approve the Petition for Permission to Test/Retest Summary from August 15, 2017 through November 14, 2017 which includes:

Beavon AbungaGeeta BhattaraiHeather FitchettJeremy HumbyTara KrugRebekah LogsdonAnne MbuguaKami PorterDipa Thapa Shrestha

Jamie Boden Clarine Jacobs Melissa Maas Tendra Sen

Motion #18 LaMartina/Kidder Adopted.

Agenda for March 2018

- 1. Site Visits Reports
- 2. Military Articulation Initiative

Adjourn:

Meeting adjourned at 9:49 a.m.

Committee Chairperson

Date